



EKASC
P.O. Box 7322
Windsor, ON, N9C 4E9
Canada
519-566-3830
1-888-811-3887

E.K.A.S.C. AGENDA FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2021

Meeting Date: July 31, 2021
Location : ZOOM
10:00am Call Meeting to Order

Open meeting with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer
Read the Service Prayer, Decorum Statement, 12 Concepts
Introductions around the table – Roll Call – Accept Minutes from previous month – Mail/correspondence

Admin Reports

Chair, Alt. Chair, Secretary, Alt. Secretary, Treasurer, Alt. Treasurer, RCM, Alt. RCM, ACSR, Alt. ACSR

Sub-Committee Reports

Hospital & Institutions, Public Information, Literature, Web Servant, Newsletter, Activities

Break – 10 Minutes

Home Group Reports

Old Business

Motions

No Motions on the table for a vote

Vote on Open Trusted Positions

New Business

Fill Vacancies – Open Trusted Servant Positions – Nominees/Volunteers

Alternate Secretary
Alternate Treasurer
RCM / Alternate RCM
ACSR / Alternate ACSR

New motions
Questions/Announcements

Motion to Close

Hello,

I am an addict my name is Phil.

It seems there has been a lot of conflict at some of the outdoor meetings regarding the smoking By Law. I just was to remind everyone that this is a program of honesty, a program where we are trying to change our old behaviours. It was always advised by my predecessors that the principles be applied in all areas of our lives. For me this involves abiding by and obeying the laws to the best of my ability. I am not perfect, nor is anyone else in the fellowship.

Disobeying this ByLaw is directly contradicting traditions. Tradition 4 states Each group should be autonomous except in matters affecting other groups or NA as a whole. These parks now host one or two meetings a day. If the ByLaw officers are called the city could potentially inhibit us from hosting meetings in their parks which in turn would affect our primary purpose. Traditions 5 states Each group has but one primary purpose—to carry the message to the addict who still suffers. We cannot carry our message if we have nowhere to meet.

We are ambassadors of this program. I do not make rules or enforce them, I am simply another addict reminding everyone that their behaviour is a direct reflection of the fellowship as a whole.

Good luck to all the members running for positions today.

As we go through our agenda the GSR's points of view will be recognized first, to ensure a smooth transition through the agenda. Please not forget that we are all here for the same reason, and that is recovery. I am looking forward to a productive and efficient area meeting.

Yours in service,

Phil E
Chair
Essex-Kent Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous

Alternate chair report

June 26, 2021

Sending my regrets for area. I have nothing to report at this time.

Have a good meeting,

YILS, Rob L.



Secretary Report

June 26, 2021

Good morning everyone, I'm Sonya, a grateful recovering addict. I completed this month's minutes; however, they were late being posted online. I am currently updating the EKASC contact sheet, as I have mentioned in my previous reports, and I accidentally forgot to add the Webservant and a home group to the new email list. On that note, can any new GSRs, alternate GSRs, subcommittee chairs please send me there contact information of name, phone number, and email address, so I can make sure to have the list completely up to date. Also, a reminder for GSR's and subcommittees to send me their reports to be included in the minutes, using Word format is the easiest way for me to print, scan, and submit them. If you do not have my email address, I will include it in this report.

Regarding meeting information, with restrictions slowly being lifted, if there are any changes to meetings, please have a point of contact such as a GSR, inform Chris S. alternate chair of web servant, and myself, the meeting information line phone holder to we have accurate up to date info for NA meetings.

Have a wonderful and productive area meeting today and show love and compassion for one another.

Thank you for my service,

Much gratitude, Sonya W

lilithfs.sf@gmail.com

ESSEX-KENT AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE – MONTHLY REPORT FORM

Date and Time Meeting started: June, 26, 2021 Serenity Prayer: ✓
 Service Prayer: AMANDA. Decorum Statement: LEAH
 12 Concepts: MATT Intro @ table: ✓
Acceptance of the Minutes After Roll Call Roll Cal / Quorum: 1
 Motion to Accept Minutes by: LEAH Seconded by: TOM Yes/No/Abstain 4/0/0
 Any Changes to Minutes: _____ Mail Correspondence ✓

Admin Reports

Chair's <u>Phil</u> Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> / Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Alt Chair's <u>Rob</u> Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> / Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Secretary <u>Sonya</u> Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> / Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Alt Secretary _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
Treasurer <u>TOM</u> Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> / Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Alt Treasurer _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
RCM Alt RCM _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	ACSR Alt ACSR _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>

Motion to Accept Reports by: LISA Seconded by: MATT Yes/No/Abstain 4/0/0

Sub-Committee Reports

H&I _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	P. I. _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
Literature <u>Nathan</u> Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> / Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Web servant _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
Newsletter _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	Activities _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
In from the Cold _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	Merchandising _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
Archives: Ad Hoc _____ Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> / Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Outreach _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>

Motion to Accept Reports by: MATT Seconded by: LISA Yes/No/Abstain 4/0/0

GSR Reports

Bridge of Friendship _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	Miracles Happen _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
Clean and Serene _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	New Beginnings _____ Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> / Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Come as U R _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	Nooner _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
Day by Day _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	Phoenix _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
East Windsor Addicts _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	Rainbow Recovery _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
Finding Freedom _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	Serenity _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
Freedom From _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	Speakeasy _____ Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> / Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Honesty _____ Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> / Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Spiritual Foundation _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
Journey to Recovery _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	Staying Clean _____ Present <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> / Report <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Kick _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	The Ties that Bind _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
Living in the Solution _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>	Trust the Process _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
	Miracles Happen _____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>
	_____ Present <input type="checkbox"/> / Report <input type="checkbox"/>

Motion to Accept Reports by: AMANDA Seconded by: MATT Yes/No/Abstain 4/0/0

ESSEX-KENT AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE – MONTHLY REPORT FORM

Old Business

Nominations/Vacancies/Elections

Position	Vol / Nom	Nominated by	Seconded by	Vote	Comments

New Business/Questions/Announcements/Notes

New Motions DOUG C. ACTIVITIES CHAIR - YES/PASSED
VOTE NATHAN T FOR LIT. CHAIR - YES/PASSED
- AREA CONTRIBUTION FOR REGION
AS PER PNG'S \$1454.88

Questions/Announcements

Motion to Close

Motion to Close by: LISA Seconded by: AMANDA End Time: 10:51



The Essex-Kent Area of Narcotics Anonymous
 EKASC P.O Box 7322, Windsor, ON. N9C 4E9
 Help line: 1-888-811-3887
 ekasc@essexkentna.org

June 26, 2021

EKASC Treasurers Report

Hello, my name is Tom, and I am an addict.

I received the May TD bank statement dated May 31. All transactions for April have cleared. There were no contributions to the EKASC PayPal Account this month. The balance of the EKASC Bank account as of today is \$4,519.96 with one outstanding cheque in the amount of 209.53 for a Ledger Balance of \$4310.43.

I am submitting receipts for the area PI phone line for June for \$39.55.

Next month is the RSC meeting on July 18, 2021 at 10AM. Per our P&G's Article XII, Section B, 2. Any funds in excess of this reserve after the completion of new business shall be forwarded to the next level of service (R.S.C.). This amount will be calculated following the last E.K.A.S.C. meeting before each R.S.C. meeting. This amount will be calculated at the end of the meeting today as the last order of business. Our current prudent reserve is \$2816.00.

Below is the ledger for the months of May and June up to date.

In Loving Service,

Tom W

Date	Cheque #	Description	Details	Debit	Deposit	Balance	Notes
5/28/2021		Deposit	Paypal Contributions		\$ 23.97	\$ 4,813.70	Cleared
5/29/2021	936	PI Phone Bill Nov 20 thru May 21	PI Phone Bill	\$ 209.53		\$ 4,604.17	Not Cashed Yet
6/4/2021	937	Cheque for Area Literature	Nathan T Literature	\$ 293.74		\$ 4,310.43	Cleared June

Balance at End of Business	\$4270.88
2021 Prudent Reserve	\$2816.00
RSC Contribution	\$1454.88



The Essex-Kent Area of Narcotics Anonymous
 EKASC P.O Box 7322, Windsor, ON. N9C 4E9
 Help line: 1-888-811-3887
 ekasc@essexkentna.org

June 26, 2021

EKASC Treasurers Report

Hello, my name is Tom, and I am an addict.

I received the May TD bank statement dated May 31. All transactions for April have cleared. There were no contributions to the EKASC PayPal Account this month. The balance of the EKASC Bank account as of today is \$4,519.96 with one outstanding cheque in the amount of 209.53 for a Ledger Balance of \$4310.43.

I am submitting receipts for the area PI phone line for June for \$39.55.

Next month is the RSC meeting on July 18, 2021 at 10AM. Per our P&G's Article XII, Section B, 2. Any funds in excess of this reserve after the completion of new business shall be forwarded to the next level of service (R.S.C.). This amount will be calculated following the last E.K.A.S.C. meeting before each R.S.C. meeting. This amount will be calculated at the end of the meeting today as the last order of business. Our current prudent reserve is \$2816.00.

Below is the ledger for the months of May and June up to date.

In Loving Service,

Tom W

Date	Cheque #	Description	Details	Debit	Deposit	Balance	Notes
5/28/2021		Deposit	Paypal Contributions		\$ 23.97	\$ 4,813.70	Cleared
5/29/2021	936	PI Phone Bill Nov 20 thru May 21	PI Phone Bill	\$ 209.53		\$ 4,604.17	Not Cashed Yet
6/4/2021	937	Cheque for Area Literature	Nathan T Literature	\$ 293.74		\$ 4,310.43	Cleared June

Balance After Expenses \$4270⁸⁸
 Prudent Reserve \$2816⁰⁰
 June RSC Contribution \$1454⁸⁸

Literature Report June 26th

Hi I'm Nathan I am an addict,

Literature has been going well. I did a restock of literature. I ordered two books for most of our literature. I also restocked some of our medallions. This month, due to some groups beginning to meet, I will do a restock for our key tags. Yours In loving service, Nathan T.

GSR Report

June 2021

Homegroup: New Beginnings

GSR: Lisa C

Location: St. Andrews Church 85 William Street. Chatham

Starting balance: \$147.97

Prudent reserve: \$60

Total income: 0

Expenses: \$40 (zoom account)

Closing balance: \$107.97

June Staying Clean Report

Group is doing well. 10-15 in attendance. No area contribution. Steve K is celebrating 2 years July 11 and Brianna R is celebrating 7 years Aug 1st.

Thank you,
Brianna Renaud
Staying Clean Group GSR

Homesdy Group is doing well.
Outdoor Meetings at Optimist park
20-30 addicts. Looking into moving into
Facility this month.
Will start selling literature giving out
key tags and collecting. Ken M celebrates
as of June 29th. 20th
7 years July 20th

Mail - Amends Waggers - Outlook

3/21/2021